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From: Michelle Trammell
To: Brianna Downer
Subject: Chlorine Quote
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 8:49:39 AM

You don't often get email from mtrammell@jcichem.com. Learn why this is important

Hello!
 
Per your request here is an informal quote for an upcoming chlorine order for the City of
Astoria.
 
6 x $1,913.00 = $11,478.00 + (FSC) $156.97 = $11,634.97.
 
Please note this is the FSC charge if we made the delivery last week. I’m not sure what it
will be next week.
 
Let me know if anything else is needed.
 
Thank You,
 
Michelle Trammell
Office Manager/Sales Coordinator
JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc.
1919 Marine View Drive
Tacoma, WA 98422
Ph. (253) 274-0104 x 461
Fax (253) 274-0733
mtrammell@jcichem.com
 
**PLEASE NOTE – we have not changed any banking or payment remittance information for JCI Jones
Chemicals, Inc. If you have received a request to do so, please contact us immediately.**
 
-This message (including any attachments) contain confidential information for a specific individual  and purpose,
and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it is strictly prohibited.-
 
This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipients and contains information belonging to
JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc., which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies
of the original message.
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